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June 6, 2023

Mr. Tom Syron

SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, Illinois 60188

Re: June 1, 2023 FOIA Request

Dear Mr. Syron:

I am pleased to help you with your June 1, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on June 1, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of all issued and/or applications for Building
Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial, and new residential

construction work. The information requested shall specifically reference your records dated in the month of
May 2023.”

Your FOIA is hereby granted in full with the enclosed records. No redactions have been made.

age of Bensenville




Corey Williamsen

From: Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> T
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 7:11 AM ,SL\ 61{}
To: FOIA Request l

Subject: FOIA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

FOIA Officer,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | am requesting copies of all issued and/or applications for Building Permits,
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial, and new residential construction work. The
information requested shall specifically reference your records dated in the month of May 2023.

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more
convenient for you.

This FOIA is for private use.
If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension request.

Respectfully,

Tom Syron

Tom Syron

Workforce Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL. 60188
Office: 630-668-0110

Cell: 224-454-1148

Fax: 630-668-0932

email: tsyron@smart265.org

——— SMART————
LOCAL UNION 265

‘It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must
organize” Theodore Roosevelt

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
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Location

450 DOMENIC COURT

720 EAST GREEN STREET

12 SOUTH CENTER STREET
1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET
531 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
B60 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
534 NORTH YORK ROAD
840 EAST GREEN STREET
220 NORTH YORK ROAD

170 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
1501 DEVON AVENUE

900 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

440 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
651 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
591 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE
1001 WEST FOSTER AVENUE
869 WEST FAIRWAY DRIVE
720 EAST GREEN STREET
554 NORTH YORK ROAD

610 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
659 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
1055 EAST SESAME STREET
13 WEST GRAND AVENUE
450 NORTH YORK ROAD
850 DEVON AVENUE

1060 WEST SOUTH THORNDALE AVENUE
1101 NORTH ELLIS STREET
600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
650 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE
489 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE
1075 SOUTH YORK ROAD
489 NMORTH THOMAS DRIVE
630 SOUTH YORK ROAD

201 WEST WILLIAM STREET
601 WEST SUPREME DRIVE
1401 DEVON AVENUE

220 NORTH YORK ROAD 1
200 SOUTH CHURCH ROAD
1320 WEST MEDINAH STREET
607 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
B840 EAST GREEN STREET

Municipality
FRANKLIN PARK
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BENSENVILLE
BEMSENVILLE
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

User Status
STAFF REVIEW
ACTIVE
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

Application Recv'd
05/01/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/02/2023
05/03/2023
05/04/2023
05/04/2023
05/05/2023
05/09/2023
05/09/2023
05/09/2023
05/10/2023
05/15/2023
05/15/2023
05/15/2023
05/15/2023
05/15/2023
05/16/2023
05/16/2023
05/16/2023
05/16/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/17/2023
05/18/2023
05/22/2023
05/22/2023
05/24/2023
05/24/2023
05/24/2023
05/25/2023
05/26/2023
05/30/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023
05/31/2023

Contractor

IR SIGNS & GRAPHICS

MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION
CHICAGO FIRE PROTECTION
PAVESTAR INC.

MASTEC NETWORK SOLUTION
PAVESTAR INC.

MIKEM SUPPLY

ARCO / MURRAY NATIONAL CONSTRUCTION
PAVESTAR INC.

NOVAK ELECTRIC SING CO

M & G INDUSTRIES INC

IRISH CASTLE PAVING

PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

CONSTELLATION SERVICES INC

R & S GARAGE DOOR
PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

BEVERLY ASPHALT PAVING
PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

ADT SECURITY SERVICES
PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

PAVESTAR INC.

QUEST EVENTS

EASY SIGN & GRAPHICS
SIGNS NOW

DAMICO PAVING

EZ BUILDING SERVICES INC.
CNC GRAPHICS LTD

PGL LIGHTING & SIGNS
INSULATED PANEL COMPANY

BRIGGS PAVING
TRETO, CHRITIAN

Project/Activity Desc Line 2
SIGN

FIRE ALARM

SPRINKLER HEADS UPDATES
ASPHALT MILLING & PAVING
CELL TOWER UPGRADES
ASPHALT MILLING & PAVING
RACKING

FURNITURE INSTALATION
FIRE ALARM ADDITIONS
CONCRETE REMOVAL

WALL SIGNS

CONCRETE PAD

R/R PARKING LOT

ASPHALT & CONCRETE
ASPHALT , SEALCOATING, RES
PARKING EXPASION

FIRE ALARM

ADJUST SPRINKLERS

FIRE RATED DOOR

RESTRIPE

SEALCOAT, RESTRIPE
CRACKFILL, SEALCOAT & RESTRIPE LOT
PAVING

CRACKFILL, SEALCOAT & RESTRIPE LOT
CONCRETE SEWER SURROUNDINGS, MILL & PAVE LOT
LOW VOLT BURGLAR ALARM
RESTRIPING CONCRETE
CONCRETE PAVING
SEALCOATING

CONCRETE RESTRIPNG
RACKING

WALL SIGN

SIGN

R/R ASPHALT

RACKING

SIGN

SIGN

COOLOING SYSTEM INSTALL & PANELS
MEW SHED

EMERGENCY STAIRS

PAVING

INSTALLATION OF 2 CUBICLES



